02/11/2021, 08:42 Gmail - Fwd: New PO P00336504

M Gma" Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>

Fwd: New PO P00336504

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 2 November 2021 at 07:52

To: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@vmsecure.me.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Thu, 28 Oct 2021 at 18:30

Subject: Fwd: New PO P00336504

To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Special price on the order is OK.

Steve

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Gonzalez, Jose H <Jose.Gonzalez@teledyne.com>
Date: Thu, 28 Oct 2021 at 00:47

Subject: New PO P00336504
To: steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Steve,

New PO P00336504 attached herewith.

Please confirm price and delivery.
Thank you!

Joe Gonzalez

Buyer/Planner Il

,l'i‘. TELEDYNE
ANALYTICAL INSTRUMENTS

Everywhereyoulook™
16830 Chestnut Street
City of Industry, CA 91748-1020
United States
Email: jose.gonzalez@teledyne.com
Tel. +1 (626)934 1596
Fax. +1 (626) 934 1599
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web page: http://www.teledyne-ai.com

NOTICE: This email message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee and may contain legally
privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this
message and its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying
to this message and please delete it from your computer.

Teledyne Confidential; Commercially Sensitive Business Data

Steve

Steve Nixon

Director - Viamed Ltd.
Office: +44 (0)1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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